

From: [Peralta, Rene \(Fed\)](#)
To: [Brandao, Luis \(IntlAssoc\)](#); [Robinson, Angela Y. \(Fed\)](#)
Subject: Re: PEC meeting?
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:32:02 PM

How about 9-10? We have a post quantum meeting at 10-12.

Rene.

From: Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc)
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 12:14 PM
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed); Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Subject: PEC meeting?

Hi Angela, Rene,

Can we have a PEC meeting (~30--45 min) this coming Friday (April 26)?

How about meeting at 11:15am? I can also do it at any other time except 10--11am.

We could go over the ZKProof forum (which should get some updates in the next couple of days) and talk about possible contributions to volunteer for the reference document.

Regards,
Luis